From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 19 September 2022 18:08

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Le Pot De Terre, 34 High Street,
Hornsey, London N8 7NX (WK/543334)

From: Quick Russell <Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 August 2022 11:20

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Le Pot De Terre, 34 High Street,
Hornsey, London N8 7NX (WK/543334)

Hi,
Planning enforcement position:

Planning permission HGY/2004/1593 was granted for the change of use of property from social club
to restaurant (A3).

Condition 6 restricted the hours as follow:

6. The use hereby permitted shall not be operated before 0800 or after2300 hours on any day.
Reason: This permission is given to facilitate the beneficial use of the premises whilst ensuring
that the amenities of adjacent residential properties are not diminished.

If the applicant wants to amend the hours outside of the above, then formal planning permission is
required .

Kind regards,
Russell Quick
Principal Planning Enforcement Officer

Placemaking and Housing | Haringey Council

River Park House 225 High Road | London | N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2184 | Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk

Please note the above opinion represents informal officer observation only, offered without prejudice to all
future formal Council decisions and accompanying procedures

CLICK HERE to see our revised
LONDON Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
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